IN THE UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATESOF AMERICA  : CRIMINAL NO.
V. . DATE FILED:
HUMAIYA JAWED :  VIOLATIONS:  18U.S.C. § 1001(a)(2)

(Making afalse
statement to federal
agents - 2 counts)

INFORMATION

COUNT ONE

THE UNITED STATESATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

On or about July 10, 2003, at Upper Darby, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, the defendant,

HUMAIYA JAWED,

in amatter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, an agency of the
executive branch of the government of the United States, knowingly and willfully made materially
false, fictitious, and fraudulent statements and representations, in that defendant HUMAIY A
JAWED said that a person known to the Grand Jury ["the person] who was wanted on an
administrative arrest warrant, was now in a specified foreign country and had been in that country
for the last two years, when as the defendant HUMAIY A JAWED knew, the person: had resided
with her in Upper Darby, Pennsylvania within the past two years; kept his clothes and received
mail at the Upper Darby address; and was till in the United States.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001(a)(2).



COUNT TWO

THE UNITED STATESATTORNEY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about July 10, 2003, at Upper Darby, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, the defendant,

HUMAIYA JAWED,

in amatter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, an agency of the
executive branch of the government of the United States, knowingly and willfully made materially
false, fictitious, and fraudulent statements and representations, in that, defendant HUMAIY A
JAWED said that she, a person who had entered the United States on a student visa, was enrolled
for classes at Philadelphia Community College, when as defendant HUMAIY A JAWED knew,
she had not enrolled in or attended classes at Philadel phia Community College.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001(a)(2).

PATRICK L. MEEHAN
United States Attorney



